APPENDIX I
White, Emma

From:; Hamiiton, Cilr Sharon
Sent: 09 September 2013 12:35
To: White, Emma

Subjact: Re: Mexi KkhanaHalal

Hello Emma

Yes | still support the application inits current form
Regards

Clir Hamiiton

Meanwood & Moortown
Tweet me on: monoanton

Facebook
Linked in

On 8 Sep 2013, at 08:32, *White, Emma® <Emma Whitef |eeds gov.uk> wrate:

Good Moming Clir
Please see below the details of the applicatiory-

Mexi Khana Halal Ltd
Unit B

Clock Buildings
Foundhay Road
Leeds

LS8 25H

Expiry date for reps: 9th September

This application seeks the following activities Performante of recorded music Sun to Thurs 11:00-
00.00,Fr and Sat 11:00- D3°0D, Late night refreshment Sun to Thurs 23:00- 0000 , Fri and Sat 23:00
- 0300, Sale by retail of alcohol Sun to Thurs 11:00- 23:30 .Fri and Sat 11:00- 02:30 (for
ronsumption on the premises only) The applicants intend to run the premises with 3 elements Café
that is for type 2 diabetes, Caribbean Halal Restaurant and 70's Wine bar

Kind Regards

Emma White

Licensing Officer

Entertainment Licensing

Leeds City Council

Tel. D113 2474085

Fax 0113 2243885

email. smawhiteRiseds gov uk
www leeds gov.uk




Fromt Hamilton, Qir Sharon
Sent: 09 September 2013 09:28
To: White, Emma

Subject: Re: Mex Khana Halal

Hello Emma
Can you please forward the application to jog my memory

Regards

Clir Hamilton

fvieanwood & Moortown
Tweet me on; monoanton
Facebook

Linked in

On 8 Sep 2013, at 10:17, "White, Emma" <Emyma White@leeds gov yk» wrote:

Good Morning Clir Hamilton

Further to the application for Mexi Khana Halal Ltd couldyou please confirm that
you support the application in its current form. We would not need the email from
Mr Chana including in your support.

Kind Regards

Emma White

Licensing Officer
Entertainment Ligensing
Leeds City Countil

Tel: 0113.2474095
Fax: 0113 2243885
email: '

www leeds ooy Lk




